
APPLICATION FOR RACING
MEMBERSHIP
To the Chief Executive,
I desire to become a racing member of Club Menangle, and in the event of my being elected, I hereby authorise the
entry of my name in the Register of Ordinary Members and agree to be bound by the Memorandum and Articles of
provisional member will have their name and address displayed in the registered club for a period of one week.
Details highlighted in bold below are required by law. Incomplete forms may result in your application not being
accepted.

Title:...................   Surname:...............................................................   Given Names:................................................................        
Residential Address:.........................................................................................................................     Postcode:.......................
Postal Address:.......................................................................................................................................     Postcode:........................  
Date of Birth:........................        Occupation:...............................................................     
Telephone Number Home:...............................................................     Mobile:...............................................................     
Email:.........................................................................................................................         
                    1. Have you ever been disqualified by the Controlling Authority from any code of racing?  

          2. Have you ever had your Membership of any Club terminated for any reason other than resignation
              or failure to renew, or have you had an application for Membership of any Club rejected or deferred?
          3. Have you ever been declared bankrupt, insolvent or entered into a Deed of Assignment, Deed of
              Arrangement or Composition with Creditors? 
          4. Has any judgement or order been entered against you in any Court in NSW or elsewhere?
          5. Have you ever been convicted of an offence (other than a minor traffic offence)?
          6. Have you ever incurred a liability in connection with any code of horse racing and not
              discharged same in full?
If you have answered YES to any of the above questions please supply full details on a separate sheet and attach to
this application form.

Applicants Signature:.........................................................................................................................  Date:........................    

PROPOSER/SECONDER DETAILS
We as financial members of the Club Menangle, personally know the above-mentioned applicant and believe that
they are of appropriate character to be elected as a member of Club Menangle.

Any false statement on the part of the Applicant in this Application Form will render their election as a Member of
the Club null and void.

METHOD OF PAYMENT
Please advise your method of payment : cheque / credit card / EFT / cash. 
If paying by credit card the Club will contact you to process the payment once the application has been approved.

FEES  (To be paid on application, excluding credit card payments, per above)
$55 - Country Membership (reside 200kms+ from the Club) 
$55 - Young Membership (18-35 years old) 
$99 - Senior Membership (65 years old and over) 
$165 - Ordinary Membership

Club Menangle
Racecourse Avenue, Menangle Park NSW 2563       Ph: (02) 4645 2200
PO Box 52, Menangle NSW 2568
Email: members@clubmenangle.com.au                  Web: clubmenangle.com.au 

Yes / No
Yes / No

Yes / No

Yes / No
Yes / No
Yes / No

Proposer’s Surname:........................................................  
Given Name:....................................................................... 
Member No: ................................       Date:.....................
Proposer’s Signature:.......................................................

Seconder's Surname:........................................................  
Given Name:....................................................................... 
Member No: ................................       Date:.....................
Seconder's Signature:.......................................................

http://www.clubmenangle.com.au/
http://www.clubmenangle.com.au/

